

## **MBC Board Meeting Minutes 3-8-21 Murphysboro American Legion**

**Call to order: Brad Hill @ 6:04 PM**

**Board Members in attendance:** Bruce Davis, Mike McCoy, Sandy McCoy, CJ Calandro, Brad Hill, Jay Ziegler, Gene Schwebel.

**Board Members not in attendance:** Garrett Cook, Bob Chambers

**Club Members in Attendance:** None

---

**President's Report: Brad Hill**

Brad Hill stated that he would like to petition the park board to allow end of season tournaments.

**Treasurer's Report: Sandy McCoy**

Sandy McCoy stated that the club checking account balance was \$3,278.31 and that an interest payment of \$814.72 would be due soon. Bruce Davis moved to accept Sandy's report, seconded by Brad Hill and carried unanimously.

**Ground's Chair Report: Mike McCoy**

1. Mike McCoy advised that the cigarette butt containers had been vandalized.
2. CJ Calandro agreed to contact the park district about unwinterizing the facility.

**Sponsorship Chair: Gene Schwebel**

Gene Schwebel stated that invoices would be mailed to the sign sponsors within the coming days.

**Park District Liaison: CJ Calandro**

CJ Calandro stated that he had been in contact with the park district and the bocce club would be allowed to begin play at any time utilizing the same Phase 4 guidelines as in the fall of 2020.

**Kiwanis Liaison: Bob Chambers**

Not in attendance.

**Secretary's Report: Jay Ziegler**

Jay Ziegler submitted the meeting minutes from the last meeting in 2020. Brad Hill moved to except, seconded by Bruce Davis, carried unanimously.

**Face Book, etc.: Rikki Scott**

Rikki Scott was not present.

**OLD BUSINESS:**

Brad Hill started discussion over the letter that was previously written requesting funding from the City Of Murphysboro. After discussion, Brad stated that he would contact Mike Bastien to follow up and submit a letter.

**NEW BUSINESS:**

1. The 2021 Murphysboro Bocce Club calendar was discussed and a rough draft was written. Jay Ziegler agreed to complete the calendar and submit to Joe Melvin to post on the club website.
2. The beginning of the 2021 spring season was discussed with the following outcome:
3. It will be attempted to have an even number of teams per league night.
4. It will be attempted to have 12 or fewer teams per league night.
5. The entry deadline will be 3/24/21 at 5:00 PM.
6. The start of the 2021 spring season will be 3-29-21.
7. Membership fee will return to \$10 per team member.

Next Meeting Date and Time: No meeting date and time set.

Motion To Adjourn: Brad Hill Time: 7:04 PM 2<sup>nd</sup> Mike McCoy, Unanimous